Bahaa Wajdi Al Sayegh

- Al Azezeya, Doha, Qatar
- Bahaa-sayegh@outlook.com
- +97455775989
- Lebanese
- **@** single
- **28/09/1994**
- in linkedin.com/in/bahaa-al-sayegh-2149aa20a



Profile

My name is Bahaa Al Sayegh. I'm a recent Computer Communication Engineering graduate from Lebanese International University. I've been working on my senior project last 4 months, and I'm excited to find my first web application that can help our society. I'm a qualified engineer with less than one year of experience. I'm looking for a role that uses my skills and develops them further, but I have excellent organisational and planning skills in another fields. I'm flexible about working hours and can work shifts.

Education

01/2016 – 05/2022 Beirut, Lebanon **Bachelor of Computer Communication Engineering,**

Lebanese International University

Professional Experience

09/2021 – 10/2021 Toronto, Canda Software Developer Industry Training Program, SchemaZone

I am glad to announce that I have successfully accomplished the Software Developer Industry Training Program held by Schema Zone & Reach Academy

During the training, I learned a lot about:

Source control with Git

Practical development tools

Effective communication and requirements comprehension

Estimating efforts and analyzing risks

Strategic debugging.

12/2017 – 2021 Beirut-City Mall, Lebanon

Retail Section Manager, BHV-Admic

- Trained and coached Sales members on checkout procedures and strategies to maximize customer satisfaction
- Provided strong service to customers, increase customers loyalty
- Exceeded goals through effective task prioritization and great work ethic.

2015 – 2017 Beirut, Lebanon	 Sales Supervisor, Galeries Lafayette Worked jointly with team members to assist with closing sales, cross-selling and upselling of products and services. Developed sales strategies and established procedures for new employees. Trained team members in successful strategies to meet operational and sales targets. 		
2013 – 2015 Beirut, Lebanon	 Supervisor Cash And Customer Service, Wooden Bakery Offered friendly and efficient service to all customers, handled challenging situations with ease Devoted special emphasis to punctuality and work to maintain outstanding attendance record consistently arriving to work ready to start immediate 		
Skills			
MS Office	• • • • •	Hardware	• • • • •
Software	• • • •	Python	• • • • •
Database	• • • • •	HTML,JavaScript,PHP	• • • • •
Relationship building	• • • •	Sales processes	• • • •
Agile Workflow	• • • •	Coaching and mentoring	• • • • •
Languages			
Arabic <i>Excellent</i>	• • • •	English <i>Good</i>	••••
French <i>Beginner</i>	• • • •		

Reference are available upon request

References